Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 12th June 2018 in the Sports Pavilion.

Present:- Parish Councillors Slingsby (in the Chair) Arandle, Baker, Dickinson, Jeffrey, Peirson, Stanley and Wardale. Clerk - J.Wardale

06/18/20 Apologies for absence

Cllr Brown.

06/18/21 Declarations of Interest

None

06/18/22 Register of Member's Interests Forms

Cllrs Peirson and Arandle filled in their forms. The forms would now be published on the PC website in accordance with transparency legislation. Signatures would be redacted.

Minutes of the meeting held on 15th May 2018 were agreed and signed as a complete record.

06/18/24 Matters Arising

New waiting restrictions on Main Street

After a discussion it was agreed to agree to the proposed changes on Main Street.

Resolved – to inform ERYC.

Bishop Burton Road

No response from Bishop Burton College yet after the site meeting. **Resolved** – to take up the offer of a site visit with ERYC and chase up a response from Bishop Burton College.

TROD

The TROD was officially opened on Sunday

The invoice is due to be paid and cleared by the bank by the 21st June 2018, but it has not been received from ERYC yet.

Resolved – to chase up the invoice.

Highgate Tip

The excess soil from the TROD has been pushed down the slope at the back of the tip site and will need moving. Cllr Peirson had got some prices for a new gate and posts on the site

Resolved – Cllr Stanley agreed to find out if the soil could be moved and the purchase of the gate, posts and a padlock was agreed.

Village Walkabout

This had to be postponed due to bad weather and has been rearranged for Thursday 12th July 2018 at 9.45am at the Pond.

It was agreed to have a pre-walkabout to highlight any problems **Resolved** – that the pre-walkabout should take place at 9.30 on Monday 9th July 2018, meeting at the Pond.

06/18/25 ERYC Matters

(a) Flood Defences

Mr Towse had not responded yet about the PC concerns about the flood defences after the heavy rain recently.

Resolved – to chase up.

(b)Salt bin on Two Riggs

This has been removed. The Clerk reported that ERYC had been monitoring the bins and had removed those that were not being used. Cllr Baker expressed concern about the slippery surface on Two Riggs that had caused a car to narrowly avoid crashing on the slippery surface in winter.

Resolved – to highlight the concerns to ERYC and Streetscene.

06/18/26 Accounts for payment

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses April	£	341.18
ERYC	SFMC Extra refuse removal	£	9.86
Yorkshire Water	Allotment Supply	£	22.31
LSTC	Pond survey	£	242.40
TROD	•	£14,400.00	
Eon Direct Debit		£	11.08

06/18/27 Correspondence received

Electoral Register Update and information about Merchant Navy Day.

06/18/28 Pond Matters

Following the Extraordinary Meeting yesterday, the Defence Document had been submitted at the Combined Court in Hull. There was a discussion about the most recent letter from the No. 2 The Meadows resident's solicitor. He wanted to define the terms of reference for any informal meeting. He had again rejected the PC suggestion of having a meeting in a neutral location without legal representation.

Resolved – to inform the resident's solicitor that the Parish Council committee formed only has authority to agree the boundary line, although other issues could be discussed but would need to come back to the full PC meeting. It was also agreed to again suggest a neutral location without legal representation.

06/18/29 Parish Council Committees

Planning Applications received - none

06/18/30 Sportsfield Management Committee

The WREN application has been sent in and a decision will be made by early September. Work was also progressing on the other applications with ERYC and the FA. The total project is approximately £92,000, without the drainage project.

The application needs evidence that Cllr Baker can sign on behalf of the Parish Council.

Resolved – this was agreed.

The meeting ended at 8.40pm